EXHIBIT 1326 WMS.6006.0001.11598
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To: Geppert, Leanne

Subject: First two sections of MOSD
Attachments: AITRC MOSD first two sections.doc

Hello Leanne,

Attached are the first two sections of the Adolescent Integrated Treatment and Rehabilitation
Centre (currently BAC) MOSD. I haven't run them past staff yet, but thought I'd pass them
by you to see if this is along the lines of what you are looking for.

I hate to be contentious, but I haven't used the term "Recovery" once. After a lot of
thought, I don;t know that it is the appropriate term in adolescence. Well not 100%
anyway. The fundamental issue is that their development has been arrested. Our aim is to
promote development in a number of areas. It may be a subtle difference, but I think that it
is consistent with chronic illness in adolescence generally. I can chuck in a couple of
"Recovery's" here and there if you wish, but I'd like to retain the focus on development.

I'll work on Section 3 this afternoon.
Kind regards,
Trevor

Dr Trevor Sadler

Director

Barrett Adolescent Centre

Clinical Leader

CYMHS Clinical Collaborative

The Park _ Centre for Mental Health
Locked Bag 500

Sumner Park BC

Queensland 4074





